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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Nov 2018

Singapore NRIC
7458H

FBM188A

Yes

13 Nov 2018
HONDA
CB4008) M
Silver

2008
NC42E1002170
NC421002162
$7,835.00

16 Apr 2008
16 Apr 2008

2

$1,176.00

No

$0.00

15 Apr 2028

D - Motorcycle
10

$7.906.00
$7.449.00
$7.449.00



Catherine Chona (LKK Auto)

From: Yogarajah, Jegaprakash <Jegaprakash.Yogarajah@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 22 October, 2018 12:58 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Cc: PRDSG.DFILE; Admin

Subject: #09016604985SG003#023,041#003 & 004 (PD & BI) / CLLC Ref: GCW.PL.5399.2017
Attachments: MRM29271475.pdf; SAS2253233 . pdf

Sirs,

The next available date for re- inspection of motorcycle registration number FBM188A is on Sunday, 28 October 2018, 10am at
MSCP of Block 4, Dover Road, (S) 130004

M/s. Characterist LLC has agreed to provide a copy of the survey report and photos to carry out the re-inspection.

cc. M/.s Characterist LLC,

Pelase make avail a set of all property damage documents to LKK, our assigned re-inspection adjuster.

Y.Jegaprakash

AIG

MLA

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1758 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416
jegaprakash.yogarajah@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email {and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or
disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and
permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to
be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AIG for any loss or damage
arising in any way from its use. -

From: Admin [mailto:admin@characterist.com]

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Yogarajah, Jegaprakash

Cc: PRDSG.DFILE

Subject: RE: #09016604985G003#023,041#003 & 004 (PD & BI) / CLLC Ref: GCW.PI1.5399.2017

Dear Prakash,

Our client has proposed the following dates for re-inspection:-




a. Sunday, 21 October 2018, 10am; or
b. Sunday, 28 October 2018, 10am

Location: MSCP of Block 4, Dover Road, (S) 130004.

Please confirm date of re-inspection. Our client's father will be assisting on the re-inspection. We will
shortly provide his name and contact number so that your surveyors can contact him on the day of re-
inspection.

Separately, wish to inform you that we are pending the medical report from the psychiatrist Dr Seng
Kok Han and once his report comes in, we will give the same to you.

Please let us hear from you on the above. Thank you.
Yours faithfully,

for Daniel Goh

admin@characterist.com | T +65 6222 5562 | F +65 6222 5561
CHARACTERIST LLC 190 Middle Road #15-01 Fortune Centre Singapore 188979
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Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete
it and notify our office at +65 6222 5562 immediately. You should not retain this message or disclose its contents to anyone
Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of the Practice shall be
understood as neither given nor endorsed by it

From: Admin

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 10:41 AM

To: 'Yogarajah, Jegaprakash' <Jegaprakash.Yogarajah@aig.com>

Cc: PRDSG.DFILE <PRDSG.DFILE@aig.com>

Subject: RE: #09016604985SG003#023,041#003 & 004 (PD & BI) / CLLC Ref: GCW.PI1.5399.2017

Dear Prakash,

Thank you for your email of 17 October 2018. We will come back soon on the re-inspection details.

Yours faithfully,



for Daniel Goh

admin@characterist.com | T +65 6222 5562 | F +65 6222 5561
CHARACTERIST LLC 190 Middle Road #15-01 Fortune Centre Singapore 188979
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INCORPORATING LIE KEE PONG PARTNERSHIP www.characterist.com

Advocates & Solicitors

Benchmark Litigation Asia-Pacific 2018, the
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firms and lawyers. Characterist LLC ranked as
a Notable Fim mn Commercial and
Transactions, Canstruction, and Insolvency
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Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete
it and notify our office at +65 6222 5562 immediately. You should not retain this message or disclose its contents to anyone.
Opinions. conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of the Practice shall be
understood as neither given nor endorsed by it

From: Yogarajah, Jegaprakash [mailto:Jegaprakash.Yogarajah@aig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Admin <admin@characterist.com>

Cc: PRDSG.DFILE <PRDSG.DFILE@aig.com>

Subject: #09016604985G003#023,041#003 & 004 (PD & Bl) / CLLC Ref: GCW.PI1.5399.2017

Dear Mr. Ong,

Claimant: Remy Han Kai Ming @Ramesese J R

Accident Involving FBM188A and SKH2533T along Pasir Panjang Road on 25 May 2017.

Thanks for the deed poll and NRIC.

We look towards receiving your re-inspection authorisation.
PLEASE NOTE THAT CONTENTS OF THIS LETTER SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS ANY ADMISSION OF LIABILITY ON THE PART OF
OUR INSURED AND/OR INSURERS. WE HEREBY MAINTAIN FULL RESERVATION OF RIGHTS AND ALL DEFENCES AVAILABLE TO Us.

Any settlement is subject to your client’s submission of duly completed discharge voucher and solicitor & client’s letter from the
public trustee.

Y.Jegaprakash



AlG
MLA
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1758 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416
jegaprakash.yogarajah@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or
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
arising in any way from its use.

From: Admin [mailto:admin@characterist.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Yogarajah, Jegaprakash

Cc: PRDSG.DFILE

Subject: RE: #09016604985G003#023,041#003 & 004 (PD & BI) / CLLC Ref: GCW.P1.5399.2017

Dear Prakash.
Thank you for your email of 15 October 2018.

Noted your request for re-inspection. We will come back to you with the proposed time/venue to carry out the re-
inspection.

We also refer to the telephone conversation you had with my colleague Ong on 15 October 2018. As requested, please
find attached a copy of our client’s NRIC and also a copy of his Deed Poll. contents of which we trust is self-
explanatory.

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

for Daniel Goh

admin@characterist.com | T +65 6222 55862 | F +65 6222 5561
CHARACTERIST LLC 190 Middle Road #15-01 Fortune Centre Singapore 188979
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Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete
it and notify our office at +65 6222 5562 immediately. You should not retain this message or disclose its contents to anyone.
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Opinions, conclusions &nd othet information in this message that do not relate to the official business of the Practice shall be
understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.

From: Yogarajah, Jegaprakash [mailto:Jegaprakash.Yogarajah@aig.com]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Admin <admin@characterist.com>
Cc: PRDSG.DFILE <PRDSG.DFILE@aig.com>
Subject: #09016604985G003#023,041#003 & 004 (PD & Bl) / CLLC Ref: GCW.PI1.5399.2017

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Ong

Claimant: Remy Han Kai Ming @Ramesese J R
Accident Involving FBM188A and SKH2533T along Pasir Panjang Road on 25 May 2017.
I refer to our telecom with regards to your demand letter of October 12, 2018.

We refer to item (g) of your quantification, copy provided below:

(g) | Property Damage Claim $

10,22

(See items E(1) to E(6) above)

i) Cost of repairs: §9,500.00

' ii) Loss of Use (based on 6 days at $80 per day): $480.00
iii) Bike cover: §38.00

iv) Raincoat: $55.00

v) Helmet: §150.00

Total: $10,223.00

Please let us carry out re-inspection of your client’s motorcycle.

Please let us have a suitable date, time and venue to carry out the re-inspection.

PLEASE NOTE THAT CONTENTS OF THIS LETTER SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS ANY ADMISSION OF LIABILITY ON THE PART OF
OUR INSURED AND/OR INSURERS. WE HEREBY MAINTAIN FULL RESERVATION OF RIGHTS AND ALL DEFENCES AVAILABLE TO US.

Any settlement is subject to your client’s submision of duly completed discharge voucher and solicitor & client’s letter from the

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

From: Yogarajah, Jegaprakash
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Admin

Cc: PRDSG.DFILE

Subject: #09016604985G003#023,041#003 & 004 (PD & BI) / CLLC Ref: GCW.P1.5399.2017

Dear Daniel,

Claimant : Remy Han Kai Ming @Ramesese J R

Accident Involving FBM188A and SKH2533T along Pasir Panjang Road on 25 May 2017.

| refer to your demand letter of October 11, 2018.

We have yet to receive the enclosed documents. Please advise if the documents have been mailed out to us.

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
iegaprakash.yogarajah@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

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

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:54 AM

To: 'Admin’

Cc: PRDSG.DFILE

Subject: #09016604985G003#023,041#003 & 004 (PD & BI) / CLLC Ref: GCW,P1.5399.2017

Dear Daniel,

Claimant : Remy Han Kai Ming @Ramesese J R

Accident Involving FBM188A and SKH2533T along Pasir Panjang Road on 25 May 2018
| refer to your demand letter of October 11, 2018.

Matter is receiving our attention. We shall revert to you shortly.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:34 AM

To: Yogarajah, Jegaprakash

Cc: PRDSG.DFILE

Subject: RE: #09016604985G003#023#003 & 004 - / CLLC Ref: GCW.P1.5399.2017

Dear Prakash,

Further our email of 20 September 2018, please find enclosed our letter of demand dated 10 October 2018 without
supporting documents. The full set of letter of demand with supporting documents will be delivered by hand to your
good office. Thank vou.

Yours faithfully,

for Daniel Goh

admin@characterist.com | T +65 6222 5562 | F +65 6222 5561
CHARACTERIST LLC 180 Middle Road #15-01 Fortune Centre Singapore 188979
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

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 2:09 PM

To: 'Yogarajah, Jegaprakash' <Jegaprakash.Yogarajah@aig.com>

Cc: PRDSG.DFILE <PRDSG.DFILE@aig.com>

Subject: RE: #09016604985G003#023#003 & 004 - / CLLC Ref: GCW.P1.5399.2017




Dear Prakash,

Thank you for your email of 19 September 2018. Understand you had called our office on 19 September
2018 and spoke to my colleague Ong. Please note our reference number above and henceforth quote the
same.

We will come to you when we are ready. Should be soon. We are awaiting client’s instructions to clear the
letter of demand.

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Admin <admin@characterist.com>

Cc: PRDSG.DFILE <PRDSG.DFILE@aig.com>

Subject: #09016604985G003#023#003 & 004 -

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Daniel,

Claimant : Remy Han Kai Ming @Ramesese J R

Accident Involving FBM188A and SKH2533T on 25 May 2018



We understand that you are acting for the above client.

If so, kindly let us have your client’s demand letter and supporting documents for our consideration.

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
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.
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

11



Catherine Chogg (LKK Auto)

— — ———————————
From: Admin <admin@characterist.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 October, 2018 9:33 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Yogarajah, Jegaprakash'
Cc: 'PRDSG.DFILE'
Subject: RE: #09016604985G003#023,041#003 & 004 (PD & BI) / CLLC Ref:
GCW.P1.5399.2017

Dear Catherine,

Thank you for your email of 25 October 2018. Thank you also for speaking with our Ong on 30 October 2018
morning.

As spoken, we have confirmed the re-inspection appointment on 12 November 2018. 3pm. The venue is MSCP of
Block 4, Dover Road (S) 130004,

Contact person is Mr Han at 92443354,

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

Ong

admin@characterist.com | T +65 6222 5562 | F +65 6222 5561
CHARACTERIST LLC 190 Middle Road #15-01 Fortune Centre Singapore 188979

I

=
CHARACTERIST. Mo &

INCORPORATING LIE KEE PONG PARTNERSHIP www.characterist.com

Advocates & Solicitors

Benchmark Litigation Asia-Pacific 2018. the
defnilive guide [o the region’s leading disputes
firms and lawyers. Charactenst LLC ranked as

" BENCHMARK
 UMGATION 8 Notable Fwm In Commercial and

ANNUAL AWARDS
WINNER
Bssaapde Yogariy aiad bl Lovon Puerndy and Wasirutmsenial Law
Tim Flrts it e Ve 1 aggome: i of (e Yewd b s oo

Transachons, Consfruction, and Insolvency

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

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 4:46 PM

To: Admin <admin@characterist.com>; 'Yogarajah, Jegaprakash' <Jegaprakash.Yogarajah@aig.com>
Cc: 'PRDSG.DFILE' <PRDSG.DFILE@aig.com>

Subject: RE: #09016604985SG003#023,041#003 & 004 (PD & BI) / CLLC Ref: GCW.PI1.5399.2017

1
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43132900A
SIN MING AUTOCITY

fay’ LIM SIANG CHOW AUTO SERVICE

160 SIN MING DRIVE #05-20

SINGAPORE 575722

VEHICLE NO: FBM188A

Bill To:
REMY HAN KAI MING

INVOICE

Date: 04/09/2017

Invoice No: INS-FBM188A-040917

Person-In-Charge:
Tel: 65527761

Ship To:

BLK4 DOVER ROAD

#10-384

SINGAPORE 130004

Peter Lim
HP: 9766 7543

No: Description Unit Price Total Price
1 LUMP SUM $ 9,500.00
2 SURVEY FEE $ 740.00
TOTAL: | § 10,240.00

Cash / Maximum 30days credit term

S, (b

Signature

Thank You for Supporting Us.

Date In: 2—1\‘1\\ 20\

Date Out;




Mr.

OH APPRAISAL SERVICES
BLK 34,#02-309, TOA PAYOH,LORONG 5
SINGAPORE (310034)

Mobile : 97982958 Fax : 83875857 email : ch3434@yahoo.com.sg
Business Regn No 53214875X

INVOICE

Remy Han Kai Ming
Bik 4 Dover Road
#10-384

Singapore 130004

Invoice No :2017/0096
Our Ref :FBM188A/TP5096
Date :25 August 2017

Claim Type | Third Party Date of Accident | 25-05-2017
Vehicle No. | FBM188A Date of Inspection | 11-08-2017
No Description Amount (S$
1 Survey fees inclusive of

Transportation and

Photographs ( 145 ) copies

Total | 740.00

Singapore Dollar: Seven Hundred and Forty Dollars

All payments made payable to : Oh Appraisal Services

< T )

For Oh Appraisal Services




OH APPRAISAL SERVICES
BLK 34,#02-309, TOA PAYOH,LORONG 5
SINGAPORE (310034)

Mabile : 97982958 Fax : 63875857 email : gh3434@yahco.com.sg
Business Regn No 53214975X

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Mr. Remy Han Kai Ming Our Ref : FBM188A/TP5096
Blk 4 Dover Road Date : 25 August 2017
#10-384
Singapore 130004

REFERENCES

Claim Type : Third Party Date of Accident : 25 May 2017

Vehicle No. : FBM188A Date of Assignment  : 11 August 2017

Make : Honda Date of Inspection : 11 August 2017

Model : CB4008JM Date of Re-inspn. : 14 August 2017

Reg. Date : 16 April 2008 Chassis No : NC42E1002170

Color : Grey Engine No : Blocked

Odometer . Nil

TYRE CONDITION

Make Size Thread Balance

Front Metzeler 120/60-17 3

Rear Metzeler 160/60-17 4

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE (PHOTOGRAPHS ATTACHED)

Front and Rh side portion

INSPECTION AND ADJUSTMENT
Original Quotation :$13.194.30 Revised $9.500.00 Lump sum

Assessment
In accordance to your instruction, we have not authorized repairs.

In normal circumstances, repairs to the vehicle would take approximately
( 6 ) days to complete.(Survey at Lim Siang Chow Auto Service.)

This survey was conducted on a “WITHOUT PREJUDICE" basis.
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33

35
36
37
38
39
40
41

Description

Material

Handle bar

Handle balancer @ $25/-
Brake lever

Clutch lever

Clutch lever holder

Top bridge

Mirror @ $85/-

Meter assy

Head lamp assy

Head lamp bracket/holder @ $65/-
Front signal @ $75/-
Front fork assy @ $590/-
Front fork under bracket
Front mudguard

Front rim

Front rim shaft

Front brake disc@ $490/-
Fuel tank

Radiator

Radiator fan w/motor
Radiator guard

Engine cover Rh

Side cover @$55.00
Front footrest @3$90/-
Front footrest bracket @$175/-
Brake pedal

Rear footrest @$58/-
Seat

Tail handle

Tail board

Exhaust pipe header assy
Exhaust muffler (Yoshimura )

Ad ial nett item
Front number plate
Steering cone & bearing
Engine ol

Coolant

.U unit

I.U bracket

Body slider

Rear rack

Rear box

Towing fee (Two ways)
Check electrial

Chassis frame repair
Spraying painting
Labour charges

Lump sum repair adjustment

Qty |Condition

1 pc |Bent

2 pcs |Grazed
1 pe |Grazed
1 pc |Grazed
1 pc |Usable
1 pc |Bent

2 pes |Grazed
1 pc |Cracked
1 pc |Cracked
1 pc |Cracked
1 pc |Grazed
2 pcs |Bent

1 pc |Distorted
1 pc |Grazed
1 pc |Bent

1 pc |Usable
2 pcs |Warped Rh
1 pc |Dented
1 pc |Dented
1 pc |Faulty

1 pc |Grazed
1 pc |Cracked
2 pes |Cracked/grazed
2 pcs |Bent Rh
1 pc |BentRh
1 pc |Bent

2 pcs |Bent Rh
1 pc |Torn

1 pc |Grazed
1 pc |Cut/grazed
1 pc |Dented
1 pc |Dented

Less 10 % Discount

1 pc |Grazed

1 pc |Necessary

4 Itr [Necessary 50%
1 bot |Necessary 50%
1 pc |Grazed

1 pc |Bent

1 set |Bent/cut

1 pc |Bent

1 pc |Grazed

Original Revised
Quotation| Quotatio

160.00 160.00| -

50.00 50.00] «

52.00 52,00 —

35.00 3500 —

55.00 0.00

185.00 185.00) —

170.00 170.00|
1050.00 1050.00| —

315.00 315.00( —

130.00 130.00| —

150.00 150.00
1180.00 1180.00| —

310.00 310.00| .

170.00 170.00( —

850.00 950.00| /-1

35.00 0.00

980.00 490,00 H!

885.00 885.00| —

650.00 650.00] —

250.00 250.00| —

32.00 32.00( —

215.00 215.00( —

110.00 110.00

180.00 80.00|

350.00 175.00[ —

82.00 82.00|

116.00 58.00| -

250.00 250.00| — -

85.00 gs.00l — “5|4-0?

580.00 580.00| —

695.00 695.000 — (0577 .( )
1200.00 1200.00| — 0 297 =~
11657.00] 10754.00
1165.70 1075.40
10491.30 9678.60

12.00 10.00| —

80.00 45.00

80.00 40.00| -

50.00 2500 — 127100

156.00 156.00 —

45,00 35.00( —

180,00 150.00| —

150.00 120.00| —

300.00 28000 — 250 0@

60.00 50.00| -

80.00 60:00| 2|

300.00 250,00 5o |- (34 02

700.00 60000205 | ~

500.00 400:00| 205 |
13104.30| 11899.6Q

8500.00
o — ————




OH APPRAISAL SERVICES

Vehicle No: FBM188A Our Ref : FBM188A/TP5096

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST AND REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

The information contained in this document is privileged and confidential and is intended for the
exclusive use of the addressee designation. If you are not the addressee; any enclosure,
reproduction, distribution or other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this document not meant for you, please contact us immediately to arrange

for it to return.




RACE WERKS
LOIOR SPORTS]

BILLTO:
Cash Sale

RACE WERKS PTE LTD

UEN#: 201419216k
GST #:

1608 Bukit Merah Lane 3 501-24
Alexandra Village Industrial Estate, Singapore

159722

Phone: +65 6273 2203 Fax: +65 6273 0130

E-mail' Info@iracewerks.corm sg

Attention:
Phone #:

“OGK 31 BIKE COVER

|
|

|
!
'
P
|

~ DESCRIPTION |

REMARKS

|
|

|, Goods soid 3re not returnable or refundabla for cabh Sox
2. Paymients 1o 'RACE WERKS PTE LTD',

3, Late Paymants, SG0A0 or 2% of Imvoiced amaunt por =osdis

4. All preducts & services remmain the property of "RA5%
5. Prices listed ore exclusive of delivery, installabivn Lhaspes

kel statied

atvang vild far Je g

Invoice #: RS00002237

Currency:
Salesperson:

INVOICE

Date: 2018-01-06

Mileage: !
Terms: IC 0.D.

SHIP

TO:

Cash Sale

Ship

- Ship Via:

Date: !

S
i
|
]
Smgapore Dollars ‘

—

_|UOM| DISC | GST | QTY | UNIT PRICE! LINE TOTAL |

L
I
'
I
i

[ 49 |NT

|

+,% from date of isue unless

zvament has been made.

TEETHIS IS A COMPUTER GENERATED FORM, NO SIGNATURE IS REQUIRED, ***

PAGE: 1

fa&0r

£538.00 |

| SSSB UQF
! ‘
I

| i

!

|
; |
|
L |
i i

|
| |

|

| : |

[ |

: i
b e ke i
| SUB-TOTAL: 5438.00
Add FREIGHT: $80.00 ;
Add GST: $50.00
'GRAND TOTAL: $5$38.00
- Less DEPOSIT! S538.00
'BALANCEDUE:  S5¢.00

"Name, D-e;lg_ua;in n, Signatura, Date,
Cainpany Stamp

AT MHAND I 02y



CASHSALE
LEONG SENG MOTOR PTE LTD

ﬁb&ﬁm&iﬁﬂ&ﬁxﬁﬂUU%ﬁ#ﬂ_ﬂhﬁ

efor Blk. 10U, Bukit Merah Lane 2, Alexanden Villuge 301408, Singapare 159762
TEL: 6273 7469, 6273 0901 FAX: 6272 7669

WEFHERER S, S RADBT LD RN
Reg. No. 197502181K

No.Cc ] 1J378

s, S0

S L ST Vehicle No._.... ST e
A QL &
............................................................... Date‘—(f"/'
¥ ¥ -y e ¥ & -3 M
Quantity Particulars Rale $ gLs.
.-”,’(_ 7 3 e N SE _-'L_u;‘" & hj'f‘- &=
i
= /
/
;
T e f‘/ éf’—t/ (et qp— S 3 /
IJ Fd ’
|
Please reccive in good order and condition the above items B3t 2T 10
Goods supplied are nol returnable TOTAL - '




FREE WAY AUTO PARTS

o T W 2apore 20RG-1L

TR m-aé*eu 4296 8038 FAX. 205 3350 TAX INVOICE

—— = Rew S 280487 ——
[ ¢ A ) GST Reg No. MY-0D363479- I
Y Cash Salg o, 12

WS — - _ Jatg T 31"(.

PSS-S et IO | Unit Prica
Jyann ' - Peii s — = : =
o BT TR R |
- . s |
- e | |
- i sl [ %
|
e
- — = — F - i
Sy s | g ——— . —: f
il SEpeTEe ree Il
Bl BT AR ' 45z |\ hv Sub Total § )ﬁ-b ’Cl

Add GST 7% cf 2
Amount Due |/ S50 e

Zeorz Sak! Are Nt Relumabie v’ ’iﬁ
)
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTELTD

78 SHENTON WAY #08-16

Ref . CS/AIG18019697/Dvbe2

[N

CHARTIS BUILDING Date: 14-11-2018

SINGAPORE 079120

ATTN : PRAKASH Code: AIG

1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM (RESURVEY INSPECTION)
Insured Veh. SKH 2533T Veh. Inspected FBM 188A
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 09016604985G003 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From PRAKASH Assign Date 22/10/2018

2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA CB4008J M C.C 399
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. NC421002162 Colour SILVER
Odometer 127046 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD

3. Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre [120/60 R17 METZELER 3 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |160/60 R17 METZELER 3mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm

4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE HAD COMPLETED ITS REPAIR WORKS.
REPAIR CONDITION SEE DETAILS.

5! General Information
Accident Date  25/05/2017 Ilnspection Date 12/11/2018
Survey held at MSCP OF BLK 4 DOVER ROAD

Repairer LIM SIANG CHOW AUTO SERVICE

5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FBM 188A
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |, -=L"" o (g” (SJ)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|HANDLE BAR REPLACED 160.00 160.00
2|HANDLE BALANCER @%$25.00 REPLACED 50.00 50.00
1|BRAKE LEVER REPLACED 52.00 52.00
1|CLUTCH LEVER REPLACED 35.00 35.00
1|CLUTCH LEVER HOLDER USABLE 55.00 .
1|ToP BRIDGE REPLACED 185.00 185.00
2|MIRROR @$85.00 REPLACED 170.00 170.00
1|METER ASSY REPLACED 1,050.00 1,050.00
1|HEAD LAMP ASSY REPLACED 315.00 315.00
2|HEAD LAMP BRACKET / HOLDER @$65.00 REPLACED 130.00 130.00
2|FRONT SIGNAL @%75.00 REPLACED 150.00 150.00
2|FRONT FORK ASSY @%$590.00 REPLACED 1,180.00 1,180.00
1|FRONT FORK UNDER BRACKET REPLACED 310.00 310.00
1|FRONT MUDGUARD REPLACED 170.00 170.00
1|FRONT RIM NOT NECESSARY 950.00 -
1|FRONT RIM SHAFT USABLE 35.00 2
2|FRONT BRAKE DISC @$490.00 NOT NECESSARY 980.00 .
1|FUEL TANK REPLACED 885.00 885.00
1|{RADIATOR REPLACED 650.00 650.00
1|RADIATOR FAN W/MOTOR REPLACED 250.00 250.00
1|RADIATOR GUARD REPLACED 32.00 32.00
1|ENGINE COVER RH REPLACED 215.00 215.00
2|SIDE COVER @%55.00 REPLACED 110.00 110.00
2|FRONT FOOTREST @%$90.00 0/S REPLACED 180.00 90.00
2|FRONT FOOTREST BRACKET @$175.00 0/S REPLACED 350.00 175.00
1|BRAKE PEDAL REPLACED 82.00 82.00
2|REAR FOOTREST @$58.00 0/S REPLACED 116.00 58.00
1|SEAT REPLACED 250.00 250.00
1| TAIL HANDLE REPLACED 85.00 85.00
1|TAIL BOARD REPLACED 580.00 580.00
1|EXHAUST PIPE HEADER ASSY REPLACED 695.00 695.00

Report Ref No. CS/AIG18019697/Dvbe2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition WE:ﬂrkr:;; (g” d ($J)
1|EXHAUST MUFFLER (YOSHIMURA) REPLACED 1,200.00 1,200.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,165.70 -931.40
10,491.30 8,382.60
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|[FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) REPLACED 12.00 10.00
1|STEERING CONE & BEARING (SN) REPLACED 90.00 45.00
4|LTR ENGINE OIL (SN) (50%) REPLACED 80.00 40.00
1|BOT COOLANT (SN) (50%) REPLACED 50.00 25.00
1/1.U UNIT (SN) REPLACED 156.00 156.00
1|1.U BRACKET (SN) REPLACED 45.00 35.00
1|SET BODY SLIDER (SN) REPLACED 180.00 150.00
1|REAR RACK (SN) REPLACED 150.00 120.00
1|REAR BOX (SN) REPLACED 300.00 250.00
1,063.00 831.00
LABOUR
TOWING FEE (TWO WAYS) 60.00 50.00
CHECK ELECTRICAL. 80.00 30.00
CHASSIS FRAME REPAIR. 300.00 150.00
SPRAYING PAINTING 700.00 200.00
LABOUR CHARGES 500.00 200.00
1,640.00 630.00
GRAND TOTAL 13,194.30 9,843.60
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 7,800.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/AIG18019697/Dvbe2
L
ANG BRYAN TANI ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automotive Assessor / Investigator

1§ [f [ Ly wi BV 0 contact

gpted Lo

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




